

SINDHU VEETIL

Masters of Science: Family Nurse Practitioner

@ sveetil03@gmail.com

C (516) 312 5185

A 5524 Sundance Dr., The Colony,
TX 75056

SKILLS

- Demonstrated expertise in supporting patients with multiple chronic co-morbidities, including diagnosing, treating, performing diagnostic interventions, and executing follow-ups as required. Craft treatment plans adhering to rigorous standards of care and professional practice guidelines. Documents and successfully applied findings of patient data encompassing assessment results, interventions, medications, patient responses and treatment changes.

EDUCATION

Oakland University

Michigan • May 2007

Bachelors of Science: Nursing

Nassau Community College

Garden City, New York • May 2001

Associate Degree of Science
and Nursing

Texas Woman's University

Denton, TX • 2018

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Motivated Certified Family Nurse Practitioner with exceptional capacity to multi-task; Manage numerous, often competing priorities. Administrative and referral experience including admissions, treatment, referral and education for a wide range of patients, outstanding interpersonal and communication skills. This Nurse Practitioner has experience managing all levels of conditions, including acute and chronic. Efficiency and time-managing for volume and awareness of billing and coding.

WORK HISTORY

Methodist Hospital - Float Nurse

Southlake, TX • 03/2016 - Current
Float to ICU, ER, PACU and Medical-Surgical dealing with a variety of patients.

Texas Health Presbyterian Hospital - Emergency Room Nurse

Flower Mound, Texas • 2009 - 01/2013 - Treat acute and chronic conditions

Texas Health Presbyterian Hospital - Charge Nurse

Flower Mound, Texas • 01/2011 - 01/2013

- Post Anesthesia Care Unit Charge Nurse responsible for supervision of staff nurses and flow of patients and care.
- Beaumont Hospital, Royal Oak Michigan, Registered Nurse, Surgical Intensive Care Unit.

- Provide total care for patients' post-surgical, trauma, neurological, abdominal surgeries and other conditions.
- Manage drips, Swan Ganz catheters, arterial lines, and multiple organ failure management.
- Collaborate with Physicians and other health care members with care.

Beaumont Hospital, Royal Oak Michigan, Registered Nurse, Telemetry Surgical. 2001-2003

- Delivered care for 5-6 progressive patients per shift on a surgical telemetry floor.
- Patient population ranged from various surgical procedures such as open heart surgery, bypass surgery for Occluded flow in extremities, chest tubes and more. Assessed complications, assisted with procedures.

Nassau Extended Care Center, MDS, Geriatrics - Registered Nurse

Hempstead, New York • 09/2001 - 08/2003

- Initiated care plans and assessments for MDS 2.0, as part of MDS team.

- Interviewed patients, Family, staff, reviewed documentation.
- Trained nurse for MDS and Care plans.
- Supervised three units of geriatric patients safety and care and deliverance of care.

North Shore University Hospital - Registered Nurse

Manhasset, New York • 08/2001 - 08/2003

- Delivered a complete range of RN services and expertise, accurately
 - obtained patient history and Medications, assessed individual conditions and needs, selected departmental referrals for acute and chronically ill patients.
- Prepared equipment and assisted physicians during patient exams / treatments.
- Monitored patient reactions to drugs procedures and other various situations.
- Improvement evidenced by Press Ganey project for patient care and satisfaction.
- Initiated and maintained intravenous therapy, prepared patients for surgical and Radiological procedures, operated 12 lead EKG, Drew blood as ordered.

Nassau Extended Care Center - Licensed Practical Nurse

Hempstead, New York • 01/1996 - 06/2001

- Administered medications, monitored outcomes and carried out MD orders.
- Assessed and identified patient problems and prompt reporting to Supervisor/MD.

Nassau Extended Care Center - Certified Nursing Assistant

Hempstead, New York • 01/1995 - 01/1996

- Provided assistance to nursing staff on an as-needed basis.
- Answered patient calls for care and feeding.

Total Home Health Care Agency 01/1994 - 01/1995

- Provide personal care and assistance to the elderly ,.
- Provide a safe environment and company.

AFFILIATIONS

Professional Nurse Council and Precept and oriented new nurses, Supervised nursing home staff Certifications and Proficiencies: BLS, ACLS, 12 Lead EKG interpretations, PALS

- American Academy of Nurse Practitioners (AANP)
- Emergency Nurses Association

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Licensure: Texas BON Certified Nurse Practitioner
Registered Nurse (RN), State of Texas, State of New York and State of
Michigan.